Regular meeting of the Council of the City of Ottawa, Illinois.

Present: Mayor Robert Hasty, Commissioners Wayne A. Eichelkraut Jr., Thomas G. Ganiere, Marla K. Pearson, and Brent F. Barron.

Absent: None.

Commissioner Eichelkraut presented minutes of previous meeting. Moved by Commissioner Eichelkraut that the minutes of a regular meeting of the Council of the City of Ottawa, Illinois, held on Tuesday, July 18, 2023, be approved as recorded in the permanent files of the City Clerk. Second by Ganiere.

Ayes: Eichelkraut, Ganiere, Pearson, Barron, and Mayor Hasty. Nays: None.

Arnie Bandstra, thanked everyone for the Canal Day that was held on July 8. He is hopeful that all of the entities involved can work with the City to make the event bigger and even better next year. Thanks was given to the Reddick Mansion Association, the Canal Association, the Ottawa Historical and Scouting Heritage Museum, the Ottawa Visitors Center, the City, Pavers n More, the Ottawa Garden Club, Larry Terpstra, Marty Ruhland, the Cheese Shop, Anna Koval, the Heritage Corridor, Quest Watersports, the group of voyagers, and "Father Marquette" Nicholas Wilson.

Commissioner Eichelkraut presented Biweekly Salary Payroll. Moved by Commissioner Eichelkraut that the Biweekly Salary Payroll of July 21, 2023, in the amount of \$556,871.29, be approved and warrants issued. Second by Barron. Ayes: Eichelkraut, Ganiere, Pearson, Barron, and Mayor Hasty. Nays: None.

Commissioner Eichelkraut presented Bimonthly Expense Report. Moved by Commissioner Eichelkraut that the Bimonthly Expense Report dated August 1, 2023, showing expenses in the amount of \$486,022.82, be approved and warrants issued. Second by Pearson.

Ayes: Eichelkraut, Ganiere, Pearson, Barron, and Mayor Hasty. Nays: None.

Commissioner Eichelkraut presented Resolution.

Moved by Commissioner Eichelkraut that a Resolution authorizing the execution of a municipal lease purchase agreement with Midland States Bank, for a bobcat, bobcat truck loader, and Ford F550 truck, which has been on file for public inspection since July 18, 2023, be adopted.

Second by Ganiere.

Ayes: Eichelkraut, Ganiere, Pearson, Barron, and Mayor Hasty. Nays: None.

Commissioner Eichelkraut presented Resolution.

Moved by Commissioner Eichelkraut that a Resolution authorizing the execution of the Downstate Operating Assistance Program Grant agreement between the City of Ottawa and IDOT, for NCAT, which has been on file for public inspection since July 18, 2023, be adopted.

Second by Barron.

Ayes: Eichelkraut, Ganiere, Pearson, Barron, and Mayor Hasty. Nays: None.

Commissioner Eichelkraut presented Resolution.

Moved by Commissioner Eichelkraut that a Resolution authorizing the execution of the Section 5311 Program Grant agreement between the City of Ottawa and IDOT, for NCAT, which has been on file for public inspection since July 18, 2023, be adopted. Second by Pearson.

Ayes: Eichelkraut, Ganiere, Pearson, Barron, and Mayor Hasty. Nays: None. Council meeting minutes

Commissioner Ganiere presented Resolution. Moved by Commissioner Ganiere that a Resolution authorizing the execution of an intergovernmental cooperation agreement between the City of Ottawa and the Housing Authority for LaSalle County, regarding Police patrol services, be received and placed on file for public inspection. Second by Eichelkraut. Ayes: Eichelkraut, Ganiere, Pearson, Barron, and Mayor Hasty. Nays: None. Commissioner Ganiere presented Report of Police Chief. Moved by Commissioner Ganiere that the Report of Police Chief, Brent A. Roalson, for the month of July 2023, be received and placed on file. Second by Barron. Ayes: Eichelkraut, Ganiere, Pearson, Barron, and Mayor Hasty. Nays: None. Commissioner Ganiere presented Report of Fire Chief. Moved by Commissioner Ganiere that the Report of Fire Chief, Brian Bressner, for the month of July 2023, be received and placed on file. Second by Pearson.

Ayes: Eichelkraut, Ganiere, Pearson, Barron, and Mayor Hasty. Nays: None.

Commissioner Pearson presented Resolution.

Moved by Commissioner Pearson that a Resolution of Support for the redevelopment of the Skate Park to a new Skate Park & Art Park, be adopted.

Second by Ganiere.

Ayes: Eichelkraut, Ganiere, Pearson, Barron, and Mayor Hasty. Nays: None.

Commissioner Pearson presented Resolution.

Moved by Commissioner Pearson that a Resolution appropriating \$310,335.06 of Rebuild Illinois Funds and \$70,000.00 of Motor Fuel Tax Funds for resurfacing streets, be adopted.

Second by Ganiere.

Ayes: Eichelkraut, Ganiere, Pearson, Barron, and Mayor Hasty. Nays: None.

Commissioner Pearson presented Resolution.

Moved by Commissioner Pearson a Resolution appropriating \$1,130,000.00 of Motor Fuel Tax Funds for general street maintenance, be adopted.

Second by Barron.

Ayes: Eichelkraut, Ganiere, Pearson, Barron, and Mayor Hasty. Nays: None.

Commissioner Pearson presented Resolution.

Moved by Commissioner Pearson that a Resolution authorizing the execution of 3 service agreements between the City of Ottawa and Aramark Uniform Services, for mats at the Police and Fire Station and City Hall, be received and placed on file for public inspection. Second by Ganiere.

Ayes: Eichelkraut, Ganiere, Pearson, Barron, and Mayor Hasty. Nays: None.

Commissioner Pearson presented Resolution.

Moved by Commissioner Pearson that a Resolution authorizing the execution of a Sentricon termite service agreement between the City of Ottawa and Quik Kill Pest Eliminators, be received and placed on file for public inspection. Second by Barron.

Ayes: Eichelkraut, Ganiere, Pearson, Barron, and Mayor Hasty. Nays: None.

Commissioner Pearson presented Resolution.

Moved by Commissioner Pearson that a Resolution authorizing the execution of a proposal for resurfacing and pavement marking improvements from Advanced Asphalt Company for Madison Street, be received and placed on file for public inspection. Second by Ganiere.

Ayes: Eichelkraut, Ganiere, Pearson, Barron, and Mayor Hasty. Nays: None.

Commissioner Pearson presented Quote.

Moved by Commissioner Pearson that the Quote received from Wright Excavating in the amount of \$87,629.00 for the Peck Park site improvements be accepted and paid for from the General Corporate Fund.

Second by Barron.

Ayes: Eichelkraut, Ganiere, Pearson, Barron, and Mayor Hasty. Nays: None.

Commissioner Pearson presented Resolution.

Moved by Commissioner Pearson that a Resolution authorizing the execution of an agreement authorizing a subscription renewal between the City of Ottawa and ALL DATA LLC, for vehicle repair software, be received and placed on file for public inspection. Second by Ganiere.

Ayes: Eichelkraut, Ganiere, Pearson, Barron, and Mayor Hasty. Nays: None.

Commissioner Pearson added that the new tennis courts were being started at Peck Park.

Commissioner Barron presented Quote.

Moved by Commissioner Barron that the Quote received from Drydon Equipment Inc. in the amount of \$26,857.14, be accepted and paid for from the Wastewater Fund. Second by Pearson.

Ayes: Eichelkraut, Ganiere, Pearson, Barron, and Mayor Hasty. Nays: None.

Commissioner Barron presented Resolution.

Moved by Commissioner Barron that a Resolution authorizing the execution of an agreement for professional engineering services between the City of Ottawa and Fehr Graham and Associates LLC, for the East Wastewater Treatment Plant, be received and placed on file for public inspection.

Second by Ganiere.

Ayes: Eichelkraut, Ganiere, Pearson, Barron, and Mayor Hasty. Nays: None.

Commissioner Barron presented Resolution.

Moved by Commissioner Barron that a Resolution authorizing the execution of a proposal between the City of Ottawa and Halm Electrical Contracting Inc., for the Main Water Plant VFD, be received and placed on file for public inspection.

Second by Pearson.

Ayes: Eichelkraut, Ganiere, Pearson, Barron, and Mayor Hasty. Nays: None.

Commissioner Barron presented Resolution.

Moved by Commissioner Barron that a Resolution authorizing the execution of a contract of sale between the City of Ottawa and Halterman-Reynolds LLC, for 7.91 acres of property for the new Wastewater Treatment Plant, be received and placed on file for public inspection.

Second by Pearson.

Ayes: Eichelkraut, Ganiere, Pearson, Barron, and Mayor Hasty. Nays: None. Commissioner Barron presented Resolution.

Moved by Commissioner Barron that a Resolution authorizing the execution of an access and utility easement agreement between the City of Ottawa and Halterman-Reynolds LLC, be received and placed on file for public inspection. Second by Ganiere.

Ayes: Eichelkraut, Ganiere, Pearson, Barron, and Mayor Hasty. Nays: None.

Mayor Hasty presented Report of Registrar.

Moved by Mayor Hasty that the Report of Registrar, Shelly L. Munks, for the month of July 2023, be received and placed on file.

Second by Barron.

Ayes: Eichelkraut, Ganiere, Pearson, Barron, and Mayor Hasty. Nays: None.

Mayor Hasty presented Report of Parking Administration. Moved by Mayor Hasty that the Report of the Parking Administration Department showing fines collected of \$1,670.00 for the month of July 2023, be received and placed on file. Second by Pearson. Aves: Fichelkraut Ganiere Pearson Barron and Mayor Hasty

Ayes: Eichelkraut, Ganiere, Pearson, Barron, and Mayor Hasty. Nays: None.

Mayor Hasty presented Report of Building Official.

Moved by Mayor Hasty that the Report of Building Official, Mathew W. Stafford, for the month of July 2023, be received and placed on file.

Second by Ganiere.

Ayes: Eichelkraut, Ganiere, Pearson, Barron, and Mayor Hasty.

Nays: None.

Mayor Hasty presented Report of Sidewalk Program.

Moved by Mayor Hasty that the Report of the Sidewalk Program showing 2 participants in the amount of \$1,180.00 be approved and paid for from the General Corporate Fund. Second by Pearson.

Ayes: Eichelkraut, Ganiere, Pearson, Barron, and Mayor Hasty. Nays: None.

Mayor Hasty presented Resolution.

Moved by Mayor Hasty that a Resolution authorizing the execution of an agreement for application and administration services for a Community Development Block Grant corona virus business resiliency program with NCICG, which has been on file for public inspection since July 18, 2023, be adopted.

Second by Pearson.

Ayes: Eichelkraut, Ganiere, Pearson, Barron, and Mayor Hasty. Nays: None.

Mayor Hasty presented Resolution.

Moved by Mayor Hasty that a Resolution approving and authorizing the execution of an employment agreement for an appointed City Official in Cortney DeArcos as Office Assistant to Finance, which has been on file for public inspection since July 18, 2023, be adopted.

Second by Eichelkraut,

Ayes: Eichelkraut, Ganiere, Pearson, Barron, and Mayor Hasty. Nays: None.

Mayor Hasty presented Resolution.

Moved by Mayor Hasty that a Resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute intergovernmental cooperation agreements for the Community Development Block Grant corona virus business resiliency program, which has been on file for public inspection since July 18, 2023, be adopted. Second by Ganiere. Ayes: Eichelkraut, Ganiere, Pearson, Barron, and Mayor Hasty. Nays: None.

page 5

Mayor Hasty presented Resolution.

Moved by Mayor Hasty that a Resolution appointing Charles Schafer, term to expire August 1, 2027, to the Electrical Commission, be adopted. Second by Ganiere. Ayes: Eichelkraut, Ganiere, Pearson, Barron, and Mayor Hasty. Nays: None.

Mayor Hasty presented Resolution.

Moved by Mayor Hasty that a Resolution appointing Melissa Hulse, term to expire August 1, 2028, to the Playground and Recreation Board, be adopted. Second by Pearson.

Ayes: Eichelkraut, Ganiere, Pearson, Barron, and Mayor Hasty. Nays: None.

Mayor Hasty presented Report of Zoning of Appeals.

Moved by Mayor Hasty that the Report of the Zoning Board of Appeals meeting held on Thursday, July 20, 2023, considering the Fence Ordinance variance request from Paul & Tamyka Zenke for property located at 1401 W. Lafayette Street, be received and placed on file. Be it further moved, the Council concur with the recommendation of the Zoning Board of Appeals and a 6 foot privacy fence from the back corner of the house to the garage on the East side of the property's boundary as evident by a survey be allowed and the follow up Ordinance be passed and approved.

Second by Pearson.

Ayes: Eichelkraut, Ganiere, Pearson, Barron, and Mayor Hasty.

Nays: None.

Mayor Hasty invited everyone to this week's events which include Welcomeburger, the Kid's Fishing Rodeo, Friday night Music on Court Street, Saturday night Music in the Park, and Sunday's Touch a Truck event. Commissioner Eichelkraut also added Sunday night from 6pm until 8pm there will be an additional Music in the Park event.

Mayor Hasty presented motion to adjourn. Moved by Mayor Hasty that this regular meeting be adjourned. Second by Eichelkraut. Ayes: Eichelkraut, Ganiere, Pearson, Barron, and Mayor Hasty. Nays: None. Council adjourned at 7:33 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Shelly <u>f</u>. Munks

City Clerk